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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
Chnrisnorc ) 1: 20-cv-07547
U\ ﬂ d/\«uj , ; MAGISTJRl:\I?I'(;EJ?JI::EKEEI-YIARJASIM
Plaintiff(s), g
vs. g Case No.
)
e Lopsnidton )
—_ ~ NS )
& cqoduondn, ) RECEIVED
) oec 16 20079
Defendant(s). )

THOMAS G. BRUTON
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
Plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.

2. The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

3. Plaintiff’s full name is ahl’“ /lﬁ Vlﬁ ng W Ctd [ Cf-j\

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.
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Defendant, , 18

(name, badge number if known)

O an officer or official employed by

(department or agency of government)
or

0O an individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

5.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately Oa.m. O p.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of s

State of [llinois, at ;
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies).

a arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;
& searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;
used excessive force upon plaintiff;
O failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by
one or more other defendants;
O failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;

% conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;

O Other:
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant
municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

O are still pending.
ﬁ were terminated in favor of plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.'
O Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows

other: N O Y_nmoxm AU WU "Gwng
LAY Ruane &0 8.4

'Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3
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10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and
the actions of each defendant.)
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11.  Defendant acted knowingly, intentionally, willfully and maliciously.

12.  Asa result of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

NTAY TVe oopn rofed

13.  Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. wes O No
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14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

ﬁ_{PIace X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable 75% as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

Plaintiff's signature: %-—-—— - —
Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type): (\ Nn 5“0’2& g (2214074 :q]
Plaintiff’s mailing address: ((5‘79—9\ XN Trelicvn

City [ ya)las, V(@) State || ZIP [m_]_
J
Plaintiff’s telephone number: ( rb;) i 5Q‘ (’Q(S('QB .

Plaintiff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email): EZI_# (47 L{L% O, ahanq

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. O Yes 9@0

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION

Chnirisino nd )
budedy )
~ )
Plaintiff(s), )

/ VS, ; Case No.
Loxaice Cound f
WPrigpnu Vorrison, )
)
)
Defendant(s). )

MPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.

2. The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

3. Plaintiffs full name is (. JNIriShona 6@(/”@5)?

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.
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Defendant, , 18
(name, badge number if known)

O an officer or official employed by

(department or agency of government)

O an individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

5.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately Oam. Op.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of s

State of Illinois, at >
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies).

O arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;

O searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;

O used excessive force upon plaintiff;

(] failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by
one or more other defendants;

O failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;

li conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;

O Other:
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant
municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

O are still pending.
ﬁ were terminated in favor of plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.'

% Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows J( h Q/\ 0( _\’ %\"Oﬁ) m\MﬂOY'

O Other:

'Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3
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10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and
the actions of each defendant.)

MAMO@th DL YO(‘MH\\
elo(e . /\D\rmmnﬂ m,\o\fr\()rﬁ

%CUQJ\ Qom(m fh)ﬁﬂfl .

11.  Defendant acted knowingly, intentionally, willfully and maliciously.

12.  Asaresult of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

\/E,S WSy of %moJr\'ng
Y] .

13.  Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. Yes O No
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14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

ﬂ (Place X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expenses as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

Plaintiff’s signature: )

Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type):

Plaintiff’s mailing address: g (? 9*1::1 w[/{m _wl a
City CHiCo % (@) State _‘H; ZIP @OQ’G =
Plaintiff’s telephone number: Hw)ng\ - éS@ 5

Plaintiff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email): b Mﬁ @) Ch W]C{
s D awair.com

15.  Plaintiff has prewously filed a case in this district. O Yes }%No

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

vi ol |

Plaintiff(s),

VS. Case No.

Y ofS
Jéimm_ﬁad!&u ,

Woilo (0
MMHDMG rd

MPLAIN R VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.

2. The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

3. Plaintiff’s full name is _é' }/,] /7 5//20//26( %md /f&j

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.
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Defendant, , 18
(name, badge number if known)

O an officer or official employed by

(department or agency of government)
or

O an individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

5.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately Oa.m. Op.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of >

State of Illinois, at ,
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies):

O arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;
searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;
used excessive force upon plaintiff;
failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by

failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;
% conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;

Oth”_%};]ed o excupgtion o+

Qro oo one

O
O
O
wx one or more other defendants;
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant

municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

are still pending.
ﬂ were terminated in favor of plaintiff in 2 manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.'
O Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows

O Other:

'Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3
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10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and
the actions of each defendant.)
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11.  Defendant acted knowingly, intentionally, willfully and maliciously.

12.  Asa result of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

Vo | Pnoyaicacll Y

13.  Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. /g Yes 0O No
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14, Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

B. ﬁ(ﬂace X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expenses as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

Plaintiff’s signature: éf— IM
Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type):_| kzzél 201U 4 2&( / [ %

Plaintiff’s mailing address: 7 9'3 ( /26/
ciy(Jica 60 State__L{_ e o
Plaintiff’s telephone number: f.w) QZ)’ g—-"@s é 5

Plaintiff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email):_b W@Wﬁsw

Eogumai-Cor

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. [ Yes %No

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
Coeenona Brdiey;
)
Plaintiff(s), ;
X )
oy wad [, >

icado e scnaols)

Defendant(s). )

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.
2. The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

~

3. Plaintiffs full name is ) \" \ C\

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.
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Defendant, ﬂ\&"(oﬁﬂ px(d(i Q/\/ Jis

(name, badge number if knowf)

O an officer or official employed by ;
(department or agency of government)

or

B{n individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

5.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately O a.m. O p.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of s

State of Illinois, at s
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies):

¥ arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;
searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;
used excessive force upon plaintiff;
failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by
one or more other defendants;

conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;
Other:

O

h
§ failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;
O
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant
municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

AOWNQ NOY T/o\INN t\hg
X ‘m\O\'a" O\ o O
. CAON .‘ 00 A0V O XK

ON- DL Conrro\ |

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

O are still pending.
?S were terminated in favor of plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.

O Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows

O Other:

'Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3
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10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and
the actions of each defendant.)

"o O O '\ L ot N
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11.  Defendant acted knowingly, intentionally, willfully and maliciously.

12. As a result of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

NO

13.  Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. WYes O No



Case: 1:20-cv-07547 Document #: 1 Filed: 12/16/20 Page 20 of 35 PagelD #:20

14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

B. O (Place X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expenges as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

Plaintiff’s signature:

\.__.--‘/f_
Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type). g ! \Y '\ f 2\! L( )\ \_.l L !g d &Q )

Plamtlﬁ‘smallmgaddress E 2 '22: SQkkle, [ Hd (" t T@N
City State IA_  zIp @(ﬁ

Plaintiff’s telephone number: ( '?0&) 0'39( (0 LS 3

32
Plamnff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email): D(-M ‘-Q«U\

Cnsn oL L AMBE- oV

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. O Yes ﬁ\No

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
(niinong )
B rodie| )
it )
Plaintiff(s), )
; Case No.
)
)
9
1

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.

2 The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

3. Plaintiff’s full name is (/h/rl'(c) no m 8 Va@/ é Lj

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.
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Defendant, , 18

(name, badge number if known)

O an officer or official employed by

(department or agency of government)
or

O an individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

5.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately Oam. Op.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of )

State of Illinois, at ’
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies):

O arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;

a searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;

a used excessive force upon plaintiff;

] failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by
one or more other defendants;

a failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;

% conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;

e doied YO ) LLhuon o F
Yok lee\on
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant
municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

‘ﬁ are still pending.
i were terminated in favor of plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.'
O Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows

O Other:

1Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3
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10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and
the actions of each defendant.)

aowed OF Incorme smabhgf
Hnrol g \IQQ%MIVQDI\-

1 0gs. ‘2>\\bhr1m£> O (%dg‘;zgccﬁ; o5
MﬂY()U\O\h Yng C\-\L\

Lo S iy ‘QTWXO\LACAM(‘QO\-\

I Beionna '’ Wlonna Yornsow
(! AN oo B onner Thovias
NOY M Vorballo , PNOST o

oo O O mt’rmm Q,LO\YL%"S

Jreomdon@) CNiid . \Wndn #ne
5 \por . Merrisom_ o My
DWwIN_ Sov QY \N\ONC.. bt Whlch

+ Mot Verbol\J 5o
oring . fnond )rmma f
11.  Defendant acted knowingly, mtennonally w1llfully and maliciously.
+m>+w oﬁp\g)

12.  As aresult of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

V(s . Dv\véi(‘a zLJ

13.  Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. %Yes O No
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14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such

as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries

inflicted by defendant;
B. ﬁ(}’hxce X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages

against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expgnses as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

) _
Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type): ,h, riaonm /ZC/ 8 o as/ 0\7
Plaintiff’s mailing address: 67 83 SO(«GH’I ln OL"CI 419

City(;ﬂlf CA%( ) state 2L ZIP m
Plaintiff’s telephone number: ( ()04 0/ % 9’ - 0 5 @5 . ‘
Plaintiff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email). Md%_ﬁ_u f 3)'0)‘,‘.'

L @OAamdis. Gurm

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. O Yes [0 No

Plaintiff’s signature:

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
N s )
CNrivrona l%m{luﬂ )
)
, )
)
Plaintiff(s), )
Vs. ; Case No.
\ )
e © ' )
)
Al oo & o )
C,ert:sm% Warxd )
Wl 15 %{eﬁdﬁ:ﬁgﬁ )

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.

2. The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

3. Plaintiff’s full name is C Nrithong Bradic _9

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.
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Defendant, , 18
(name, badge number if known)

O an officer or official employed by

(department or agency of government)
or

O an individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

5.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately Oam. Op.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of ,

State of Illinois, at ’
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies):

arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;

searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;
used excessive force upon plaintiff;

failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by
one or more other defendants;

failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;

conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;

Other: .
“Qoiled YO Oqularon O

r0 Les\ON

®R¥O OoOO O
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant

municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

ﬁ\ are still pending.
K were terminated in favor of plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.'

O Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows

O Other:

'Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3



11.

12.

13.

Case: 1:20-cv-07547 Document #: 1 Filed: 12/16/20 Page 29 of 35 PagelD #:29

10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and
the actions of each defendant.)

fi 2
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-

an n
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@D_Paé’b Wit Jhe GY PLECIm -

//
-/
Defendant acted knowingly, intentionally, willfully and maliciously.

As a result of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. >é Yes O No
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14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

‘)é (Place X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expgnses as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

1
Plaintiff’s signature:

Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type): _&)HMW,@U
Plaintiff’s mailing address: 57 @ U H Z(;’[ ang

City { ZZ! éjal ﬂ [®) State Q _ ZIP ZQ 5

Plaintiff’s telephone number: (JOF) 97— o563
Plaintiff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email): b’ﬂd{ {9’ (hr. 1%@

@ma _J'l ¢ COm

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. [ Yes XNO

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
! )
O IOMMQ,\QL} )
)
) )
)
Plaintiff(s), )
)
VS, ) Case No.
)
Crons e O, )
. Z B
Ay \%\rod\(l\\\) : )
)
)
Defendant(s). )

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

This form complaint is designed to help you, as a pro se plaintiff, state your case in a clear
manner. Please read the directions and the numbered paragraphs carefully. Some paragraphs
may not apply to you. You may cross out paragraphs that do not apply to you. All references
to “plaintiff” and “defendant” are stated in the singular but will apply to more than one
plaintiff or defendant if that is the nature of the case.

1. This is a claim for violation of plaintiff’s civil rights as protected by the Constitution and
laws of the United States under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.

2. The court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1367.

3. Plaintiffs full name is (_OVCEYOONO. &x@\(}% .

If there are additional plaintiffs, fill in the above information as to the first-named plaintiff
and complete the information for each additional plaintiff on an extra sheet.



4.

Case: 1:20-cv-07547 Document #: 1 Filed: 12/16/20 Page 32 of 35 PagelD #:32

Defendant, , 18
(name, badge number if known)

O an officer or official employed by

(department or agency of government)
or

ﬂ an individual not employed by a governmental entity.

If there are additional defendants, fill in the above information as to the first-named
defendant and complete the information for each additional defendant on an extra sheet.

S.

The municipality, township or county under whose authority defendant officer or official

acted is . As to plaintiff’s federal

constitutional claims, the municipality, township or county is a defendant only if
custom or policy allegations are made at paragraph 7 below.
On or about , at approximately Oa.m. Op.m.

(month,day, year)
plaintiff was present in the municipality (or unincorporated area) of

, in the County of ,

State of Illinois, at >
(identify location as precisely as possible)

when defendant violated plaintiff’s civil rights as follows (Place X in each box that
applies):

arrested or seized plaintiff without probable cause to believe that plaintiff had
committed, was committing or was about to commit a crime;

searched plaintiff or his property without a warrant and without reasonable cause;
used excessive force upon plaintiff; _

failed to intervene to protect plaintiff from violation of plaintiff’s civil rights by
one or more other defendants;

failed to provide plaintiff with needed medical care;

conspired together to violate one or more of plaintiff’s civil rights;

Other:

oAy Woo o
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7. Defendant officer or official acted pursuant to a custom or policy of defendant
municipality, county or township, which custom or policy is the following: (Leave blank

if no custom or policy is alleged):

8. Plaintiff was charged with one or more crimes, specifically:

9. (Place an X in the box that applies. If none applies, you may describe the criminal
proceedings under “Other”) The criminal proceedings

X are still pending.
Y were terminated in favor of plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent.'
O Plaintiff was found guilty of one or more charges because defendant deprived me of a

fair trial as follows

O Other:

'Examples of termination in favor of the plaintiff in a manner indicating plaintiff was innocent
may include a judgment of not guilty, reversal of a conviction on direct appeal, expungement of the
conviction, a voluntary dismissal (SOL) by the prosecutor, or a nolle prosequi order.

3
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10.  Plaintiff further alleges as follows: (Describe what happened that you believe
supports your claims. To the extent possible, be specific as to your own actions and

the actions of each defendant.)

Q&“hﬁism C \
O% AN 2y, Xvudx Sslatal\\ ki\\’r\n
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11.  Defendant acted knowingly, intentionally, willfully and maliciously.

12.  As aresult of defendant’s conduct, plaintiff was injured as follows:

NO

13.  Plaintiff asks that the case be tried by a jury. [ Yes [%No
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14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

B. R (Place X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expenses as authogized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

Plaintiff’s signature: J—

Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type): Ch:,z‘) hona BraAiZC\

Plaintiff’s mailing address: B629 B50uth 7 g u @‘H‘@J

ciy (LU a0 State_ L L_ e (2O0l)
Plaintiﬁ"stelephone\;l)umber: flod) aga - w5 05

Plaintiff’s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email):_IXTIC (23 Chrisrong
20 \_Q MmMaoil - oM

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. [ Yes %No

If yes, please list the cases below.

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.
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